From: Lisa Gilligan <Lisa.Gilligan@freeths.co.uk>

Sent: 30 June 2025 10:02

To: I . c\ o Matt: H&F
<Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Aldi Fulham Broadway [FREETHS-ACTIVE.FID9341489]

Dear ||}

Thank you for your email and an indication that we are nearing an agreement. Great
news!

On reflection, as the plan also includes reference to fire safety equipment which is
detailed in red and so | have amended reference to the alcohol area as outlined in blue,
simply to avoid any confusion. You will see the relevant areas in the basement remain
exactly the same.

@Tucker Matt: H&F

Please can the basement conditions therefore be amended to read:

Basement

¢ Alcohol will only be displayed for sale in the areas outlined in blue
e All spirits will be displayed in a lockable cabinet to which members of the public
will not have access.

Could I ask when you say “can withdrawal our objections”who our is referring to? As |
am hoping we can avoid the need for hearing.

Kind regards

Lisa Gilligan
My pronouns are she/her
Managing Partner - Leicester

T 03452725723
M 07810812019
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From: Lisa Gilligan <Lisa.Gilligan@freeths.co.uk>

Sent: 25 June 2025 16:56

To:

Cc: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Aldi Fulham Broadway [FREETHS-ACTIVE.FID9341489]

Dear ||}

Thank you for your patience.

| have attached a revised plan and suggest the following additional conditions to be
attached to the licence. We cant remove the ground floor from the plan due to the
requirement to show fire escapes for the premises however the conditions as drafted
allow Licensing Officers to clearly enforce and indicate where in the basement alcohol
can be displayed for sale.

Basement
¢ Alcoholwill only be displayed for sale in the areas outlined in red
e Allspirits will be displayed in a lockable cabinet to which members of the public
will not have access.

Ground Floor
¢ Alcohol will not at any time be sold or displayed for sale anywhere in the ground
floor area.

| have removed reference to promoted on the ground floor as Aldi have digital
advertising screens that are controlled centrally/nationally and therefore the store
would not dictate the products within the visual cycle. Products are usually displayed
on a 10 second cycles and will from time to time include an alcoholic product. | have
attached for information an image of a digital display screen.

I do note your comments in relation to “..... certain types hanging out at this location
and having so many children exposed to this risk”. However we are confident with the
agreed Police conditions, the additional conditions detailed above, limitations in
relation to the use of the ground floor and the merchandising and security measures in
place to guard against crime and disorder Aldi will responsibly manage the operation of
the store from 07:00 - 23:00 to ensure this is not the case.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards



Lisa Gilligan
My pronouns are she/her
Managing Partner - Leicester

T 03452725723
M 07810812019

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive
an email stating a change in bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do
not send any funds to the account and contact us immediately. We will never send you
an email telling you that we have changed our bank account details.

Freeths LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales,
Partnership number OC304688. Registered Office, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1
6HH. We are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. You can
inspect a list of the names of the members of Freeths LLP at our registered office during
normal business hours. This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you have received this in error, please delete this message and let us
know by emailing postmaster@freeths.co.uk telephoning us on +44 (0)345 009 4028.
Freeths LLP does not accept the service of documents by email unless by prior
agreement. You can view our privacy notice at www.freeths.co.uk
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